
                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

July 19, 2011 

6:30 P.M. 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Roll Call    

 

Electronic Attendance  

 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 

requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 

Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 

asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to 

remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 

Minutes of the Regular meeting July 5, 2011 

 

Fire Department Report for the month of June, 2011 

 

Bills and Payroll for the first half of July, 2011 and HOME Rehab Expenditures 

 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 

This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 

on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 

may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 

meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 

minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the record as well as 

stand when speaking. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items  

 

Public Hearing: Vacation of a portion of Richmond Avenue and 16
th

 Street and the entirety 

of Planters Street for the benefit of the Mattoon Area YMCA extension. 

 

Presentation:  Acknowledging the retirement of Lt. Scot Moran from the Mattoon Police 

Department after more than 26 years of service with the City. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

1. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2011-1443: Declaring Lot 37 in Lake Paradise 

Subdivision surplus real estate and authorizing the sale of the property by means 

of sealed bids. (Rankin)  [2450 East Lake Paradise Road] 



                      

 

2. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2011-1444: Vacating portions of Planters Avenue, 

Richmond Avenue and 16
th

 Street in the City of Mattoon. (Becker) 

 

3. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2011-1445: Authorizing the sale of the surplus real 

estate owned by the City of Mattoon to the Mattoon Area Young Christian Men’s 

Association (YMCA).  (Ervin) 

 

4. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2011-1446: Approving a Cross Easement Agreement 

between the City of Mattoon and Mattoon Area Young Christian Men’s 

Association (YMCA) for the use of walking, parking, and driving areas. (Becker) 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 

 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 ATTORNEY & TREASURER 

 CITY CLERK 

 PUBLIC WORKS 

 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 FIRE 

 POLICE 

 

COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 

 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of the 

discussion of employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 

ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)); and minutes of meeting lawfully closed for purposes of the semi-annual 

review as mandated by Section 2.06 (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(21)). (Gover) 

 

Reconvene 

 
5. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1232: Authorizing release of minutes 

appropriate for disclosure from meetings in closed sessions of the City Council 

and destruction of disclosed executive session minute audio recordings through 

December 2009. (Gover) 

 

Adjourn  



                      

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
July 5, 2011 – Regular 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on July 5, 2011.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, Fire 
Chief Tony Nichols, Police Chief Jeff Branson, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting June 21, 2011; bills and payroll for the last half of 
June, 2011. 
 

  Bills and Payroll for the last half of June, 2011  

        

  General Fund      
Payroll         $      234,977.92 
Bills         $      994,987.94 

      Total   $   1,229,965.86 

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         2,282.40 

Bills         $         2,046.66 

      Total   $         4,329.06 
  Festival Management Fund    

Bills        $         6,374.33 

      Total  $         6,374.33 
  Insurance & Tort Judgment    

Bills         $         3,841.16 

      Total  $         3,841.16 
  Mid-town TIF Fund     

Bills         $         5,690.65 

      Total  $         5,690.65 
  Capital Project 

Fund 

    

Bills        $         6,258.80 

      Total  $         6,258.80 
  Water Fund     

Payroll         $        28,980.59 
Bills         $        22,620.41 

      Total   $        51,601.00 
  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        34,695.36 

Bills         $      414,682.86 

      Total   $      449,378.22 



                      

  Motor Fuel Tax 

Fund 

    

Bills         $            307.17 

      Total  $            307.17 
        
        
        
  Health Insurance Fund    

Bills         $      122,817.28 

      Total  $      122,817.28 

 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS & COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for other public discussion with no responders.  

 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 Commissioner Becker seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2011-1229, awarding Line-Stop equipment bid in the amount of $38,495 from 
IMCO.    
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2011-1230, approving the expenditure of $25,000 for the City’s portion of the 
Playground Equipment at Lawson Park supplied by the Kiwanis Club.    
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Rankin thanked the 
Kiwanis Club for their efforts.  Mayor Gover added thanking all service clubs for their work. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following votes:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2011-
1442, approving a variance from front-yard setback requirements in the zoning ordinance at 701 
Lafayette Avenue. Ray & Valerie Gibson –Applicants. 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1442 

 



                      

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM BUILDING SET BACK 

REQUIREMENTS TO ENABLE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SINGLE FAMILY 

RESIDENCE AT 701 LAFAYETTE AVENUE. 

 

WHEREAS there has been filed a written Petition by Ray and Valerie Gibson for a variance, 
respecting the property legally described as: 
 

Lot one (1), Block five (5) of Clark’s Addition to the City of Mattoon, Coles County, 
Illinois; commonly known as 701 Lafayette Avenue, Mattoon. 

 
WHEREAS, said petition requests that a variance be granted pursuant to applicable ordinances 
of the municipality to allow construction of a new single family residence, which will reduce the 
front yard setback on South 7th Street; and  
 
WHEREAS the zoning code requires a 10-feet front yard setback from South 7th Street on the  
corner lot of 701 Lafayette which is currently zoned R1, Single Family Residence Zoning 
District; and 
 
WHEREAS the Planning Commission held a properly-noticed public hearing on June 28, 2011 
regarding petitioners’ request for said variance; and 
 
WHEREAS the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, has 
recommended that the requested variance be granted; and  
  
WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that the 
recommended variance is in the public interest. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 

MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance of 
the front yard setback requirement to enable construction of a new single family residence with a 
5 foot setback from the east property line. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 5th day of July, 
2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin 
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 5th day of July, 2011.  

/s/ Tim Gover 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 



                      

       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on July 19, 2011.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Hall,  
YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
           
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2011-1231, approving the Request for Proposals (RFP) to update the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan; and authorizing the City Administrator to distribute the RFP.   
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR – reviewed WCIA’s news spot “Our Town – Mattoon” which 
will be reported during Bagelfest; the 4th of July fireworks were good; and opened the floor for 
questions with no responders.  Council with Administrator McLaughlin expressed their opinions 
on a successful parade.  Mayor Gover thanked all who participated in the parade. 
 
 CITY CLERK – noted work on variety of reports and all continuing liquor license 
holders had renewed and business as usual. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – Debbie Crean reported on the sewer line progress behind the 
YMCA. 
 
 FIRE – reported on 4th of July activities, walkthroughs in schools, inspections, 
community awareness events, tours, and training.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions 
with no responders. 
 
 POLICE – reported on 4th of July activities, thanked the Auxiliary, landscaping projects 
at MPD, thanked Blaw Knox Credit Union for their assistance with the landscaping project as 
well as the volunteers, community service workers and Kurt Stretch.  Mayor Gover opened the 
floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for public questions of any of the management staff with 
no responders. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 



                      

 Commissioners Becker, Hall, Ervin, and Rankin had no comments. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to recess to closed session at 6:42 
p.m. to discuss the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body (5 ILCS 
120/2(c)(5)). 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Council reconvened at 6:53 p.m. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourn at 6:54 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin; YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
                City Clerk  



DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 
 



Alarm Date Between {06/01/2011} And 
{06/30/2011} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
1110 Fire in structure, structure not involved 2 0.67% $0   0.00%
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 2 0.67% $0   0.00%

4 1.34% $0 0.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury245 81.94% $0   0.00%
3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 11 3.68% $0   0.00%
3230 Motor vehicle/bicycle accident (MV Bcy) 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
3231 Bicycle accident 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
352 Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
381 Rescue or EMS standby 1 0.33% $0   0.00%

260 86.96% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
424 Carbon monoxide incident 1 0.33% $0   0.00%

1 0.33% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
500 Service Call, other 2 0.67% $0   0.00%
522 Water or steam leak 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 2 0.67% $0   0.00%
5311 Smoke or odor investigation 2 0.67% $0   0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 2 0.67% $0   0.00%
551 Assist police or other governmental agency 2 0.67% $0   0.00%
552 Police matter 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
553 Public service 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 2 0.67% $0   0.00%
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 2 0.67% $0   0.00%

17 5.69% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
6111 Canceled en route by another agency 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
652 Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
6610 EMS call, 2nd party call, no problem found 1 0.33% $0   0.00%

07/05/2011 10:39 1Page



Alarm Date Between {06/01/2011} And 
{06/30/2011} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

6 2.01% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 2 0.67% $0   0.00%
7000 False alarm due to severe weather 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
730 System malfunction, Other 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 3 1.00% $0   0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Other 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional1 0.33% $0   0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.33% $0   0.00%

11 3.68% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 299 Total Est Loss: $0

07/05/2011 10:39 2Page



                      

BILLS & PAYROLL: 

 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 

 



CITY OF MATTOON

7-8-11 PAYROLL

6-18-11/7-1-11

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,737.35$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 716.49$         

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,239.08$      

110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 62.74$           

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,153.26$      

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 66.46$           

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,201.57$      

110 5160-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 133.51$         

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,991.87$      

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 244.82$         

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 902.40$         

110 5180-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 66.62$           

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,446.68$      

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,434.20$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 167.89$         

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 60,642.92$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 4,957.33$      

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,966.72$      

110 5214-113 OVERTIME 512.99$         

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,166.41$      

110 5216-113 OVERTIME 86.15$           

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,053.47$      

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 53,784.63$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 7,909.96$      

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 20,338.29$    

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,107.13$      

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 244.84$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,145.09$      

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 506.30$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 15,749.30$    

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,557.69$      

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 906.43$         

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,772.61$      

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,013.46$      

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 157.26$         

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,481.74$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,353.54$      

110 5381-113 OVERTIME 74.07$           

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 407.80$         

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,250.97$      

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 17.47$           

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,065.52$      

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,040.00$      

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 988.79$         

110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 341.94$         



CITY OF MATTOON

7-8-11 PAYROLL

6-18-11/7-1-11

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,934.86$      

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,944.00$      

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 459.27$         

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 87.48$           

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,737.28$      

110 5570-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 3,890.13$      

110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 203.79$         

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 246,899.48$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,666.65$      

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 633.75$         

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,300.40$      

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,133.73$    

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 439.60$         

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 567.07$         

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,335.98$      

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 125.57$         

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 714.58$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,503.38$      

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 449.49$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,024.44$      

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 552.26$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 26,846.10$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,955.49$      

212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 76.31$           

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 131.11$         

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,760.24$      

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,598.74$    

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,427.79$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,503.41$      

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 449.51$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,024.44$      

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 552.26$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 34,479.30$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 310,525.28$  



CITY OF MATTOON

7-8-11 PAYROLL

6-18-11/7-1-11

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES             HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 38 2,554.50 40,424.59$    

OVERTIME PAY 41 491 16,729.00$    

SALARY PAY 123 9,435.12 218,398.56$  

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 31 114.7 2,479.75$      

VACATION PAY 15 648 14,215.82$    

VACATION PAY 36 476.5 11,650.56$    

PEHP 33 33 412.50$         

SICK-FD UNION 6 137 2,950.42$      

COMP PAID 3 13 241.79$         

COMP EARNED 9 100.88 -$              

SHIFT PAY 5 216 129.60$         

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$         

SICK PAY-AFSCME 9 78.25 1,754.46$      

BURIAL PAY 1 1 67.00$           

SICK-NON UNION 4 24 615.88$         

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 2 8 204.89$         

VEHICLE EXP 1 1 138.46$         



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-201107127160       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      107755          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001886 RICK HALL              I-201107127165       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      107768          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001886  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002244 CHRIS RANKIN           I-201107127162       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      107815          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002244  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         150.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201107137219       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 7-6/11 HU 000000          30.50

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201107137231       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 6-28/7-5  000000          29.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             59.50

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201107087128       110 5120-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/1-6/30     107656         323.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            323.40

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055752956          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    107833         402.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            402.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         785.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201107087128       110 5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: POSTAGE 4/1-6/30     107656           2.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              2.01

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-201107127161       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: JULY CELL PHONE      107809         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS            100.00

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 160  LEGAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-823061939          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH 6/1 107831         517.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            517.31

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         619.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002693 MARK HARRIS            I-201107137258       110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: CRYSTAL REPORT WRITI 107770         990.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002693  TOTALS            990.00

 

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-37633              110 5170-852        NETWORK SECUR: HEART TECHNOLOGIES I 107771       2,002.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS          2,002.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       2,992.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201107087128       110 5180-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/1-6/30     107656          21.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             21.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 180   PLANNING & ZONING        TOTAL:          21.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-19977              110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLAQUE-MORAN         107744          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010900  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-74828              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             107757          13.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             13.75

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-176632             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        107769          10.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-176666             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       107769          20.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-176739             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        107769          10.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-177175             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       107769          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             60.00

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-032600 MATTOON FLOWER SHOP    I-53248              110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SYMPATHY BASKET      107791         105.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032600  TOTALS            105.00

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201107087136       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 107654          15.00

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201107087136       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 107654          52.44

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201107087136       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 107654           0.15

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201107087136       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 107654         127.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS            195.54

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1116842-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: NAME BAR             107816          15.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             15.75

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1350636            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MORAN RETIREMENT LUN 107807          90.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             90.82

 

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-10563              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: WAVE GRAPHICS        107830          97.00

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-10613              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: ARREST RECORDS       107830         120.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046715  TOTALS            217.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055752940          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    107833          87.07

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055752941          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    107833         110.36

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055752942          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    107833          93.74

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055752943          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    107833         355.05

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055752974          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    107833          47.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            694.01

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       1,451.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000586 VISIONAIR              I-BILL0000006227     110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: PORTABLE DATA TERMIN 107829       1,215.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000586  TOTALS          1,215.00

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 212  CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA   I-1299801-20110630   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: SEARCHES             107788         137.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS            137.40

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-97003              110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY              107727          29.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             29.95

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107127144       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ZIP TIES,FAUCET,SHEE 107785          15.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             15.98

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201107087136       110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 107654          50.62

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201107087136       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 107654           6.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS             57.49

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1115608-IN         110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY STICK        107816         180.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            180.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:       1,636.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C64844             110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CABLE TIES           107652           7.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS              7.18

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107127144       110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ZIP TIES,FAUCET,SHEE 107785           7.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              7.99

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1115660-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY              107816          90.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             90.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         105.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-208207             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        107724         166.25

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-208526             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FULL SQUAD REMOVAL & 107724       1,578.40

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-208527             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FULL SQUAD REMOVAL & 107724       1,728.61

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-209038             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL LIGHTBAR ON  107724         148.25

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-209039             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL GUN RACKS    107724         242.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS          3,864.11

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-16553              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              107734       2,200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS          2,200.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201107137256       110 5223-326        FUEL         : PD 5/1-31 FUEL       107743       8,120.68

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201107137257       110 5223-326        FUEL         : PD 6/1-30 FUEL       107743       7,603.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS         15,724.54

 

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-201107137262       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        107745         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013900  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C53500             110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ARMOR ALL            107652           9.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS              9.99

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-100683             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   107759          53.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             53.50

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201107087136       110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 107654           1.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS              1.44

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1115893-IN         110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: LED REPLACEMENT      107816         197.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            197.91

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201107127145       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        107802         545.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            545.31

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:      22,746.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127142       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 313 LAKELAND BLVD    107718          99.30

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127143       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          107718       2,908.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          3,007.55

 

01-002435 MAXEDON LANDSCAPING, I I-201107137260       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FLOWERS, BUSHES      107796         149.50

01-002435 MAXEDON LANDSCAPING, I I-201107137261       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: TREES                107796         116.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002435  TOTALS            266.44

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C72512             110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: POSTS                107652          14.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             14.85

 

01-018950 THE GLASS CUTTERS      I-I2015231           110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: INSTALL BULLET PROOF 107826         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018950  TOTALS            400.00

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-23480              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: GRAVEL               107735         157.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS            157.49

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107127144       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: ZIP TIES,FAUCET,SHEE 107785         100.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            100.25

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-271588             110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: VAC                  107789         526.15

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-271840             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: SWEEPER BAGS,LINERS, 107789         184.07

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-272590             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,SOAP,SPOONS   107789         107.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            817.33

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220671219          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 7/11      107784         643.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            643.14

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201107087136       110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 107654          13.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS             13.86

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-19-55929           110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         107811         113.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS            113.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       5,534.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201107087136       110 5233-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 107654          13.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS             13.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 233   DUI ASSESSMENT EXPENDS   TOTAL:          13.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000360 ACS                    I-680803             110 5241-541        SOFTWARE     : SUPPORT RENEWAL      107715       2,185.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000360  TOTALS          2,185.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127157       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      107718         127.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            127.79

 

01-001849 JAKESWORLD DEISNG      I-1661               110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: LETTER F250          107783         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001849  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-96817              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 107727          24.50

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-96911              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 107727           5.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             29.50

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201107127215       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FIRE DEPT 5-1/6-30 F 107743       4,717.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          4,717.96

 

01-018042 GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMP I-511457581          110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BOOTS                107764          97.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018042  TOTALS             97.99

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-176807             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN COATS,BIBS     107769          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201107137245       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             107694          88.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.25

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107127216       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SCREWS               107785           0.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              0.85

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9585               110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN CHAIN SAW    107792          32.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             32.50

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201107087128       110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/1-6/30     107656         154.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            154.52

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201106307102       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          19.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             19.02

 

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201107127170       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      107805         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1115841-IN         110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: INTERSECTOR LED      107816         670.86

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1116393-IN         110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STROBE TUBE          107816          54.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            725.42

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3260971.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 107823          67.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             67.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       8,976.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201107127169       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      107762          43.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             43.29

 

01-002227 GOLDEN ENTERPRISES     I-1353               110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: MOWING               107767          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002227  TOTALS             25.00

 

01-002532 JOSHUA D EVANS         I-201107127168       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      107756          43.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002532  TOTALS             43.29

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201107127172       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      107766          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201107087128       110 5261-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/1-6/30     107656         116.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            116.75

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055752989          110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COPIER LBP-251909    107833          78.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             78.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:         357.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201107127159       110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      107725         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107137230       110 5310-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LEVEL,SCREWS,TAPE    107785          15.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             15.16

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201107087128       110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POSTAGE 4/1-6/30     107656         120.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            120.08

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055752948          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-243598    107833         279.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            279.93

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:         515.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201107127196       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WIPER BLADES,ANTIFRE 107716         214.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            214.91

 

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-44734*             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : ASPHALT              107801          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127157       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      107718         204.69

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127187       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           107719          30.95

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127194       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           107719          86.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            321.77

 

01-001147 R & B POWDER COAT      I-201107127195       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: POWDER COAT TRUCK BE 107814         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001147  TOTALS            250.00

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-11842*             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : TRAFFIC PAINT        107806          33.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             33.56

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-11349              110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         107795          15.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             15.30

 

01-002689 JAROD KIGER            I-201107087129       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE CDL        107653          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002689  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-96079              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 107727          59.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             59.95

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-43486              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  107728          33.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             33.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201107147264       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRAINING,RELAY       107731          13.59

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201107147264       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING,RELAY       107731          59.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             72.59

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201107127180       110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL PUMP REPAIRS    107743         476.25

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201107127188       110 5320-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 5-1/6-3 107743       9,141.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          9,617.49

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-84500              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          107742          54.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             54.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-309669             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: QUICK LOCK,STUD      107659           9.32

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C55293             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STRPS,EYE BOLT,CLAMP 107659          41.82

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C68621             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT                107659          90.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            141.86

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-860174             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     107765          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8059MB*            110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    107774         225.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            225.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201107087130       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             107650          88.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.25

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-00347391           110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     107779          40.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             40.50

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107127183       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TUBING,SIDING,SHIMS, 107785          71.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             71.95

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-010583             110 5320-326        FUEL         : SAW GAS              107787          18.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS             18.50

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-273967             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS,LINERS,FILTER 107789          47.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             47.52

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9637               110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN CHAIN SAWS   107792          42.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             42.00

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201107127189       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 107797          76.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS             76.00

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201107127192       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              107803          28.00

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201107127192       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIRS              107803          69.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             97.50

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-139077             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PARTS                107746          39.48

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-139352             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PARTS                107746          60.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS             99.62

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000254468       110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: TRASH SERVICE        107703          95.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             95.02

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201107137232       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         107802          16.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             16.00

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P21637             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VERMEER SALES & SERV 107828         684.89

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P21723             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: #584 REPAIRS         107828         735.78

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P21987             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STUMPER REPAIRS      107828          55.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS          1,476.43

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      13,378.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-312241             110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              107659       1,186.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS          1,186.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 331   STREET CLEANING          TOTAL:       1,186.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002296 INTERSTATE             I-036153             110 5332-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            107781          10.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002296  TOTALS             10.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 332   MOSQUITO ABATEMENT       TOTAL:          10.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-9813               110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPLACE BRAK SYSTEM  107751         130.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            130.27

 

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-S10173             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TUB GRINDER REPAIRS  107828       9,096.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS          9,096.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:       9,226.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000255300       110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICE        107703       1,194.32

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-f50000255132       110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICE        107703         972.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          2,167.27

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 338   REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSALTOTAL:       2,167.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127157       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      107718         387.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            387.06

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107127183       110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: TUBING,SIDING,SHIMS, 107785           4.34

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107137230       110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LEVEL,SCREWS,TAPE    107785           4.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              9.31

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201106307113       110 5381-410        UTILITY SERVI: 208 N 19TH           000000         174.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            174.00

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220662329          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 7/11      107784         189.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            189.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:         759.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127157       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      107718          26.17

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127176       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          107719          77.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            103.39

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:         103.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127174       110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   107718          48.27

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127175       110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   107719          57.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            105.52

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220662330          110 5384-460        OTHER PROP MA: ELEV MNTCE 7/11      107784         115.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            115.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         220.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARK ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201107127181       110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: ADAPTER,COUPLER      107716           8.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS              8.05

 

01-001965 WORLD CLASS ATHLETIC S I-32163              110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: PAINT FOR FIELD STEN 107832       1,723.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001965  TOTALS          1,723.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-96867              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR 3 WHEELER BAL 107727       1,442.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS          1,442.30

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                C-P29121             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: RETURNS              107729          14.00-

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P29615             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SEAT CABLE           107729          65.26

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05929             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TRIMMER REPAIRS      107729         165.71

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05930             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TRIMMER REPAIRS      107729         165.02

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W06004             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        107729         761.75

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W06043             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        107729         171.41

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W06111             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXMARK REPAIRS       107729         133.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,448.56

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201107127214       110 5511-326        FUEL         : PARK 5-1/6-30 FUEL   107743       2,593.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,593.29

 

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-19966              110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: SHIRTS & HATS        107744         113.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010900  TOTALS            113.46

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C55203             110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: HITTING STATION,SAFE 107695         335.43

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C55243             110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: GIRLS HIT STATION &  107695         159.25

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C60781             110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: NET                  107695          19.14

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C61839             110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: ROPE,CLAMPS          107695           9.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            523.79

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-272235             110 5511-312        CLEANING SUPP: MOP,TISSUE,TOWEL     107789         189.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            189.59

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARK ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9616               110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL                  107792          78.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             78.40

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201107087128       110 5511-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/1-6/30     107656          16.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             16.72

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-38542              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: KUBOTA REPAIRS       107808          99.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS             99.38

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201107137223       110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         107802          42.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             42.37

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       8,278.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001694 LAMPE PUBLICATIONS LLC I-1099               110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ADVERTISING          107786         105.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001694  TOTALS            105.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P30093             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL CHANGE           107729         110.56

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P30100             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL CHANGE           107729          56.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            167.08

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201107127214       110 5512-326        FUEL         : PARK 5-1/6-30 FUEL   107743         666.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            666.48

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201107137233       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 6-28/7-5 HUNT/F 000000         598.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS            598.50

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201107087128       110 5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: POSTAGE 4/1-6/30     107656          23.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             23.32

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-38439              110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPLACED SPARK PLUGS 107808          62.81

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-38472              110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        107808         105.60

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-38634              110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        107808         294.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            462.93

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610271           110 5512-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             107655           8.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS              8.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       2,031.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127157       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      107718          78.57

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127199       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           107720          74.58

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127201       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           107720         261.95

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127203       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           107720          30.52

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127204       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           107720          68.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            514.48

 

01-002682 DEANGELO BROTHERS INC  I-1137323            110 5541-424        LAWN CARE    : SPRAYING FOR WEEDS   107748         364.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002682  TOTALS            364.00

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-17881              110 5541-352        AGGREGATE SUR: ROADPACK             107736         364.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            364.49

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C76955             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GATE                 107695         486.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            486.00

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-864791        110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MARKING PAINT        107800         167.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            167.88

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-272811             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HAND WIPES           107789         169.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            169.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       2,065.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 542  LAWSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127200       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           107720          76.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             76.03

 

01-002682 DEANGELO BROTHERS INC  I-1137323            110 5542-424        LAWN CARE    : SPRAYING FOR WEEDS   107748         350.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002682  TOTALS            350.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C67610             110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SUPPLIES             107695          20.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             20.35

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3243696.001       110 5542-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PAVILION ELECTRIC RE 107823          16.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             16.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:         462.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127202       110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: 312 N 10TH           107720          20.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             20.24

 

01-002682 DEANGELO BROTHERS INC  I-1137323            110 5551-424        LAWN CARE    : SPRAYING FOR WEEDS   107748         350.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002682  TOTALS            350.00

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-17881              110 5551-352        AGGREGATE SUR: ROADPACK             107736         374.24

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-17882              110 5551-352        AGGREGATE SUR: SCREENINGS           107736         249.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            623.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:         994.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002682 DEANGELO BROTHERS INC  I-1137323            110 5552-424        LAWN CARE    : SPRAYING FOR WEEDS   107748         350.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002682  TOTALS            350.00

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 552  GIRLS COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-17881              110 5552-352        AGGREGATE SUR: ROADPACK             107736         160.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            160.74

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-272587             110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               107789         354.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            354.56

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-324988             110 5552-440        RENTALS      : LIFT & TRAILER RENTA 107817         125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS            125.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:         990.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002682 DEANGELO BROTHERS INC  I-1137323            110 5553-424        LAWN CARE    : SPRAYING FOR WEEDS   107748         700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002682  TOTALS            700.00

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-17881              110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ROADPACK             107736         336.53

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-17882              110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SCREENINGS           107736         266.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            602.93

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:       1,302.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107137221       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1 S 22ND             107721          68.14

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107137222       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 22ND FIELD HS      107721          37.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            105.72

 

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-052644             110 5555-460        OTHER PROP MA: KINZEL BALL LIGHTS   107761          30.00

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-052646             110 5555-460        OTHER PROP MA: KINZEL LIGHTS        107761         243.59

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-052648             110 5555-460        OTHER PROP MA: WIRE,FITTINGS        107761          12.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003200  TOTALS            286.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 555   KINZEL FIELD             TOTAL:         391.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 556  T-BALL COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-17882              110 5556-352        AGGREGATE SUR: SCREENINGS           107736         123.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            123.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:         123.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002682 DEANGELO BROTHERS INC  I-1137323            110 5559-424        LAWN CARE    : SPRAYING FOR WEEDS   107748         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002682  TOTALS            200.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 559   SOCCER COMPLEX           TOTAL:         200.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-052526             110 5561-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SCREWS,UTILITY KNIFE 107761         112.88

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-052526A            110 5561-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SAW KIT              107761         137.70

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-053055             110 5561-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC  107761         130.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003200  TOTALS            380.92

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201107137244       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      107696         487.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            487.20

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-272692             110 5561-312        CLEANING SUPP: WIPES                107789         114.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            114.92

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201107137238       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             107701         915.56

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201107137239       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             107701         412.67

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201107137240       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : NEW TRF              107701         418.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          1,746.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       2,729.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C60785             110 5562-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ANCHORS,MOWER        107695         134.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            134.96

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 562  WEST CAMPGROUND

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201107137243       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      107696         344.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            344.40

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-272331             110 5562-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,TOWELS,SQUEEG 107789         347.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            347.49

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201107137237       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAMPGROUND           107701       2,473.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          2,473.25

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-8743-5             110 5562-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT SUPPLIES       107819          26.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS             26.83

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       3,326.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2577970            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          107810         613.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS            613.85

 

01-000806 COLE CREATIONS         I-201107127182       110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CHEESE BAIT          107739          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000806  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-41465              110 5563-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 107753       2,455.93

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-41616              110 5563-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 107753       3,117.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS          5,573.81

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-96471              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : BATTERIES            107727         154.90

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-96562              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : BATTERIES            107727          59.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            214.85

 

01-006256 COCA-COLA REFRESHMENTS I-6128041819         110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          107738         284.40



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-006256 COCA-COLA REFRESHMENTS I-6128043215         110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          107738         503.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006256  TOTALS            787.83

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-113541             110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      107750          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-020534 FRONTIER               I-201107147265       110 5563-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             107763          47.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             47.98

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201107137242       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               107696          89.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             89.40

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201107137235       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : MARINA               107701         282.56

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201107137236       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESTROOMS            107701          90.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            373.02

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:       7,820.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C47745             110 5564-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MULCH,FLAG           107695          47.64

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C48872             110 5564-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ADAPTER,CLAMPS,MULCH 107695          69.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            117.59

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201107137241       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                107696          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             13.20

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201107137234       110 5564-322        ELECTRICITY  : BEACH                107701         163.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            163.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:         293.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-42303              110 5570-326        FUEL         : DIESEL               107753         943.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS            943.58

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201107127154       110 5570-326        FUEL         : FUEL 5-1/6-30 DODGE  107743         387.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            387.38

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9631               110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : OIL                  107792          86.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             86.40

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201107087128       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : POSTAGE 4/1-6/30     107656           0.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              0.88

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201106307075       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : N 19TH               000000          73.33

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201106307076       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000          53.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            126.43

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-37991              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPLACED FUSE        107808          27.56

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-38241              110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: INSTALL TRASH SHIELD 107808         164.85

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-38242              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         107808         103.56

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-38267              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BELT,IDLER ARM ASSEM 107808          89.63

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-38416              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: PUT ON BELT & SPACER 107808         217.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            603.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:       2,148.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201107127167       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: JULY 11 PLEDGE       107740       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       5,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 752  KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-201107127173       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: AUGUST RLF PYMT      107790       1,288.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032205  TOTALS          1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     112,409.16



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000434 MATTOON ROTARY         I-201107127151       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : 2011 JOURNAL GAZETTE 107794         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000434  TOTALS            400.00

 

01-000880 PHELPS MAPPING SERVICE I-201107127152       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          107812         800.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000880  TOTALS            800.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127149       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 107718          29.89

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127150       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  107718          27.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             57.49

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201107127171       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      107730          43.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS             43.29

 

01-002686 DUE NORTH CONSULTING,  I-24053              122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : RESOURCE GUIDE LISTI 107752       1,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002686  TOTALS          1,500.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201107087131       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         107649          45.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             45.12

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201107127147       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          107772         356.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            356.20

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201107087134       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             107650         246.79

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201107087135       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         107650          17.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            264.55

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201107087128       122 5653-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/1-6/30     107656          36.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             36.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       3,503.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       3,503.25



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 582  JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001814 ANSAR SHRINE CYCLE PAT I-201107137249       123 5582-831        PARADES      : JULY 4TH  PARADE     107690         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001814  TOTALS            200.00

 

01-032710 MATTOON ROTC           I-201107137255       123 5582-579        MISC. OTHER P: JULY 4TH PARKING     107697         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032710  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-037940 ORIGINAL FIRE PATROL   I-201107137248       123 5582-831        PARADES      : JULY 4TH PARADE      107698         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037940  TOTALS            200.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:         900.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000393 ASSOCIATED ADVERTISERS I-79941              123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          107723         175.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000393  TOTALS            175.00

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201107137250       123 5584-525        SPECIAL EVENT: START UP CASH        107693       2,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS          2,000.00

 

01-001746 ALTAMONT NEWS BANNER,  I-201107137224       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : LIFE IN IL SUPPLEMEN 107717         195.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001746  TOTALS            195.00

 

01-001814 ANSAR SHRINE CYCLE PAT I-201107137249       123 5584-831        PARADES      : BAGELFEST PARADE     107690         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001814  TOTALS            200.00

 

01-002068 RANDALL MYERS          I-201107137251       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : BEER TENT ENTERTAINM 107691         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002068  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-002088 ILLINI RADIO GROUP     I-61133              123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          107777         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002088  TOTALS            400.00

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002466 COLLIN WADE RICHEY     I-201107137247       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: BAGELFEST ENTERTAINM 107699         550.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002466  TOTALS            550.00

 

01-002582 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RM I-550055             123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : LIQUOR LIABILITY     107722         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002582  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-002653 FIRST MID INSURANCE GR I-145999             123 5584-525        SPECIAL EVENT: BAGELFEST WEATHER PO 107651       3,150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002653  TOTALS          3,150.00

 

01-002659 BUILDING 429           I-201107137252       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: BAGELFEST ENTERTAINM 107692       3,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002659  TOTALS          3,000.00

 

01-002690 HOMETOWN MEDIA SOLUTIO I-56510              123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : COLES MAGAZINE MAY E 107773         535.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002690  TOTALS            535.00

 

01-002694 MIKE WAKE              I-201107147268       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : BEER TENT ENTERTAINM 107843       1,750.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002694  TOTALS          1,750.00

 

01-014370 EFFINGHAM DAILY NEWS   I-201107137263       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          107754         819.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014370  TOTALS            819.90

 

01-032710 MATTOON ROTC           I-201107137255       123 5584-579        MISC OTHER PU: BAGELFEST HELP       107697         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032710  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201107087128       123 5584-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/1-6/30     107656         123.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            123.09

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201107127218       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : POSTCARDS            107793          87.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS             87.50

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037940 ORIGINAL FIRE PATROL   I-201107137248       123 5584-831        PARADES      : BAGELFEST PARADE     107698         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037940  TOTALS            200.00

 

01-040357 RONCHETTI DIST CO      I-201107137254       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : BEER                 107700      11,320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040357  TOTALS         11,320.00

 

01-043202 SPECTRUM               I-1-390              123 5584-550        PRINTING & BI: BROCHURES            107822         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043202  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-045510 VARIETY ATTRACTIONS IN I-201107137246       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: BAGELFEST ENTERTAINM 107702      18,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045510  TOTALS         18,500.00

 

01-050820 Z'S MUSIC & SOUND      I-201107137253       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: SOUND/LIGHTS         107704       9,950.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-050820  TOTALS          9,950.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:      55,255.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:      56,155.49



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001888 IL PUBLIC RISK FUND    I-3300               125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: AUGUST WORKERS COMP  107776      38,374.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001888  TOTALS         38,374.00

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201107137227       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: DRUG SCREENS         107818         297.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS            297.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      38,671.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      38,671.50



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C60998             128 5604-900        PARKS        : FLOWERS              107695          10.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             10.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:          10.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:          10.44



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-269992             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : DEPOT ALLEY          107733         117.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            117.00

 

01-002467 DESIGN PERSPECTIVES, I I-10-906G-5          130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : DESIGN PERSPECTIVES, 107749       7,700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002467  TOTALS          7,700.00

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-23390              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           107735       1,050.95

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-23481              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           107735       4,236.08

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-23554              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           107735       1,766.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS          7,053.32

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038312-00         130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PIPE,ADAPTER,GATE VA 107780       2,673.68

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038312-01         130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : VALVE ACC PACK       107780          61.98

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038350-00         130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  107780       6,621.25

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038350-01         130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SADDLE TEE,BEND      107780         359.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          9,716.76

 

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-11374              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 31ST & MARSHALL      107827         845.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS            845.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      25,432.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      25,432.28



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201107137229       211 5351-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         107803          16.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             16.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:          16.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000799 POLYDYNE, INC.         I-615871             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CLARIFLOC            107813       3,933.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000799  TOTALS          3,933.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127197       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    107719          57.15

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127197       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 107719         482.20

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127198       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 107719         694.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,233.60

 

01-002685 THATCHER COMPANY OF MO I-330247             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            107825       5,006.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002685  TOTALS          5,006.75

 

01-002687 INTERSTATE POWER SYSTE I-R005005071:01      211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GENERATOR SERVICE CO 107782       1,390.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002687  TOTALS          1,390.17

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201107127156       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             107798         116.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            116.86

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201107087132       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             107650         156.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            156.74

 

01-024560 ILMA                   I-201107127155       211 5353-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEMBERSHIP           107778          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024560  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3263790.001       211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 107823           4.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS              4.33

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-52166              211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      107824          48.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             48.44

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610271           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             107655           9.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS              9.84

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055942615          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER YHT-189369    107833          77.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             77.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      12,027.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201107127196       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WIPER BLADES,ANTIFRE 107716          35.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             35.17

 

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-44734*             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: ASPHALT              107801         375.00

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-44734*             211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ASPHALT              107801         412.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS            787.50

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127157       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      107718          58.38

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127197       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        107719          57.48

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127197       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    107719          29.25

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127197       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     107719          29.57

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127197       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      107719          30.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            205.27

 

01-001147 R & B POWDER COAT      I-201107127195       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: POWDER COAT TRUCK BE 107814         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001147  TOTALS            250.00

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-269723             211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FLOWABLE FILL        107733         192.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-269752             211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FLOWABLE FILL        107733         432.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-269753             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: 17TH & B'DWAY        107733         118.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            742.00

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002429 SHIRLEY UTILITY CONSTR I-20110072           211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : BORE IN WATER SERVIC 107820       3,200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002429  TOTALS          3,200.00

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-43673              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  107728          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             25.00

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT87838         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FASTENAL COMPANY     107758         115.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            115.09

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038346-00         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HYDRANT METER        107780         709.08

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038347-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : BALL VALVE,COUPLING  107780       1,543.50

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038347-01         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : BALL VALVE           107780         750.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          3,002.58

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-273967             211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS,LINERS,FILTER 107789          47.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             47.52

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-113018             211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 107799         609.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            609.00

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201107127192       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              107803          80.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             80.78

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-139352             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PARTS                107746          60.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS             60.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       9,160.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-61052              211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LATE NOTICES         107747         135.60



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-61067              211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: UTILITY BILLS        107747         718.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            854.42

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201107127188       211 5355-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 5-1/6-3 107743       9,141.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          9,141.24

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201107087128       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/1-6/30     107656         412.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            412.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      10,408.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002411 DAVE BASHAM            I-201107127164       211 5356-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      107726          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002411  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107137230       211 5356-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LEVEL,SCREWS,TAPE    107785          15.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             15.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:          65.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002607 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201107137226       211 5770-817        DEBT SERVICES: TRUSTEE FEE 2003 WAT 107760         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002607  TOTALS            500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 770   DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS      TOTAL:         500.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      32,177.16



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-44734*             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: ASPHALT              107801         975.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS            975.00

 

01-001147 R & B POWDER COAT      I-201107127195       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: POWDER COAT TRUCK BE 107814         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001147  TOTALS            250.00

 

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30006722           212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PIPE LASER           107732       3,685.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS          3,685.00

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-269704             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          107733         264.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-269744             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 14TH & MARSHALL      107733         308.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-269754             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 14TH & EDGAR         107733         117.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-269755             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        107733         384.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-269802             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        107733         672.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-269835             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 13TH & MARSHALL      107733         264.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-269871             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 16TH & ESSEX         107733         528.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-269938             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 6TH & MARION         107733         217.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS          2,754.50

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-96274              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 107727         218.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            218.33

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-43612              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  107728          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             25.00

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-408794             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LONG TERM CONTROL PL 107737         870.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006780  TOTALS            870.80

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S4862842.001       212 5342-364        SEWER LINE RE: CONNOR CO            107741          36.71

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S4866659.001       212 5342-364        SEWER LINE RE: CONNOR CO            107741         113.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS            149.72

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-84500              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          107742          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-23160              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: WHITE ROCK           107735         615.06

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-23161              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FILL SAND            107735         833.00

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-23273              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: WHITE ROCK           107735         627.56

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-23274              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FILLSAND             107735         839.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS          2,914.74

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1037770-00         212 5342-364        SEWER LINE RE: CLAY PVC COUPLING    107780         692.62

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038239-00         212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : CLAY PVC COUPLING,FL 107780       1,100.78

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038239-01         212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : CLAY PVC COUPLING,FL 107780          34.42

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038239-02         212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : FLEX TEE WITH CLAMPS 107780          81.51

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038253-00         212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : CLAY PVC COUPLING    107780         311.58

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038253-01         212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : CLAY PVC COUPLING    107780         103.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          2,324.77

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107127183       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TUBING,SIDING,SHIMS, 107785         149.99

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107127183       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TUBING,SIDING,SHIMS, 107785          12.30

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107127183       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TUBING,SIDING,SHIMS, 107785         111.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            273.49

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-273967             212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS,LINERS,FILTER 107789          47.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             47.53

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-113019             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        107799         336.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-113020             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: MARSHALL             107799         117.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-113166             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 8TH & RICHMOND       107799         384.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            837.00

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201107127192       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              107803          53.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             53.00

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-139352             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PARTS                107746          60.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS             60.14

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-8640-3             212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: PAINT SUPPLIES       107819         304.98

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-8682-5             212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               107819           6.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS            311.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      15,777.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127148       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        107718          81.81

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127148       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   107718       1,122.62

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127148       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  107718          49.91

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127148       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   107718          43.93

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127148       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   107718          19.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,318.22

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       1,318.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000070 IL EPA                 I-201107127179       212 5344-579        MISC OTHER PU: NPDES PERMIT ID:IL00 107775      37,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000070  TOTALS         37,500.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127148       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: WASTEWATER PLANT     107718       4,297.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127148       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     107718          63.81

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127148       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  107718         142.33

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127148       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     107718          58.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          4,562.53

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2591732725         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              107658         143.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            143.21

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201107127146       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             107798          62.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             62.20

 



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT87699         212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FASTENAL COMPANY     107758          31.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             31.29

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201107087127       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             107650          88.25

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201107087133       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             107650          93.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            181.89

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-9-55415            212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : KEYS                 107811          67.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             67.50

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000256338       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE DISPOSAL      107657          77.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             77.95

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055752983          212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER LBP-271558    107833          72.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             72.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      42,698.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-61052              212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LATE NOTICES         107747         135.60

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-61067              212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: UTILITY BILLS        107747         718.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            854.42

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201107127188       212 5345-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 5-1/6-3 107743       9,141.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          9,141.25

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201107087128       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/1-6/30     107656         412.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            412.89

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055752927          212 5345-814        PRINT COPY MA: COPIER URR-895305    107833         296.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            296.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      10,704.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 346  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001236 GLEN SLOAN             I-201107127163       212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      107821          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001236  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001237 MIKE NICHOLS           I-201107127166       212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY CELL PHONE      107804          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001237  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107137230       212 5346-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LEVEL,SCREWS,TAPE    107785          15.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             15.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         115.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      70,614.79

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     338,974.07



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    150.00       1,200         800.00

          110-5120-531        POSTAGE                           323.40       2,250       1,926.60

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         59.50       1,750       1,542.50

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        402.65       4,925       3,646.25

          110-5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     2.01         250         247.99

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               517.31       5,500       4,465.38

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200         900.00

          110-5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC         990.00      10,100       9,110.00

          110-5170-852        NETWORK SECURITY SYSTEMS        2,002.00       4,300         498.00

          110-5180-531        POSTAGE                            21.20         150         128.80

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                15.75         750         541.48

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            436.21       1,250         292.17

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            13.90       2,500       1,665.20

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING                217.00       1,500         294.56

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                  15.00       1,000         110.00

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    60.00         350         220.00

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        694.01       7,000       5,242.56

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            233.35       2,500       8,268.73-  Y

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,403.02       1,400          53.02-  Y

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            105.68       4,000       3,735.58

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                       1.44       2,500       2,353.66

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              9.99       1,500       1,109.52

          110-5223-326        FUEL                           15,724.54      70,000      54,139.59

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              7,010.83      30,000      18,477.34

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 305.04       3,500       3,082.30

          110-5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 526.15         500         166.31-  Y

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      3,007.55      90,000      82,728.67

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,052.78      15,000       3,584.74

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         643.14       8,000       6,070.58

          110-5233-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             13.00      15,000      14,987.00

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                97.99       5,050       4,568.45

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     725.42       7,200       5,725.70

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            127.79      10,000       9,469.93

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            4,717.96      17,500      12,767.36

          110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   19.02       1,200       1,033.79

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                68.80       8,800       8,670.25

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                32.50      11,300       9,188.20

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                629.50      15,555       8,297.25

          110-5241-531        POSTAGE                           154.52         500         343.48

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                          88.25       4,280       3,509.12

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,200         897.08

          110-5241-541        SOFTWARE                        2,185.00       5,240       3,055.00

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   30.00       1,000         970.00

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    78.70         920         751.27

          110-5261-531        POSTAGE                           116.75         400         257.39

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    136.58       1,200         790.26

          110-5261-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         25.00           0       3,287.80-  Y



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5310-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  15.16           0          15.16-  Y

          110-5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            120.08         100          32.40-  Y

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,100         680.66

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        279.93       3,250       2,397.27

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          33.00       1,750       1,436.72

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,873.82      15,000      12,138.75

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            368.51       3,500       2,310.52

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            321.77      19,000      17,944.70

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            9,635.99      38,000      28,364.01

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE        333.56      30,000      27,261.94

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               126.80      15,000      10,996.70

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                348.00       7,000       5,617.76

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            45.00       4,000       3,810.00

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         95.02       1,000         139.08

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                          88.25       5,000       4,135.48

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 109.00       1,700       1,536.00

          110-5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,186.66       5,000       3,813.34

          110-5332-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             10.95           0          10.95-  Y

          110-5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   9,226.83      10,000       2,210.48-  Y

          110-5338-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               2,167.27           0       4,044.00-  Y

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            387.06      35,000      32,091.00

          110-5381-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  174.00       2,500       2,033.99

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                 9.31       2,500       1,120.70

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         189.24       2,500       1,620.22

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            103.39       7,000       6,156.99

          110-5384-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            105.52           0         172.04-  Y

          110-5384-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         115.00           0       2,537.08-  Y

          110-5511-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 189.59           0         189.59-  Y

          110-5511-326        FUEL                            2,593.29      13,000       8,996.02

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             3,119.06      10,000       5,395.57

          110-5511-531        POSTAGE                            16.72          10           6.72-  Y

          110-5511-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES      2,360.25           0       6,041.25-  Y

          110-5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    23.32         500         466.39

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            105.00         500         263.03

          110-5512-326        FUEL                              666.48       2,000         739.05

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               630.01       2,500         854.01

          110-5512-531        POSTAGE                             8.18          50          25.31

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        598.50       9,000       3,051.00

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            822.88      10,000       8,328.86

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            514.48      15,000      14,117.57

          110-5541-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            364.49         200         164.49-  Y

          110-5541-424        LAWN CARE                         364.00       2,500       2,136.00

          110-5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             20.35       2,500       2,074.11

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         76.03       3,500       3,301.10

          110-5542-424        LAWN CARE                         350.00       2,000       1,650.00

          110-5542-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                16.60         500         483.40

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         20.24       4,000       3,218.66

          110-5551-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            623.99       1,000         376.01



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5551-424        LAWN CARE                         350.00       1,500       1,150.00

          110-5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            354.56       3,000       1,493.03

          110-5552-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            160.74       1,000         839.26

          110-5552-424        LAWN CARE                         350.00       1,500       1,150.00

          110-5552-440        RENTALS                           125.00         200          75.00

          110-5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            602.93       3,000       2,171.87

          110-5553-424        LAWN CARE                         700.00       3,000       2,300.00

          110-5555-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        105.72       1,000         745.89

          110-5555-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         286.24           0         721.24-  Y

          110-5556-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            123.12           0         123.12-  Y

          110-5559-424        LAWN CARE                         200.00           0         200.00-  Y

          110-5561-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 114.92           0         114.92-  Y

          110-5561-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 380.92         750         369.08

          110-5561-322        ELECTRICITY                     1,746.36      12,000       9,240.04

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  487.20       2,500       1,768.60

          110-5562-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 347.49         400          52.51

          110-5562-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 134.96       1,000         865.04

          110-5562-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             26.83       1,000         909.77

          110-5562-322        ELECTRICITY                     2,473.25      13,000       9,311.18

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  344.40       2,000       1,428.20

          110-5563-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      1,691.53      25,000      15,834.30

          110-5563-322        ELECTRICITY                       373.02       4,000       3,353.14

          110-5563-327        FUEL - RESALE                   5,573.81      17,000      10,048.35

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   89.40       1,000         866.05

          110-5563-532        TELEPHONE                          47.98         800         656.00

          110-5563-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         665.00

          110-5564-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            117.59       1,000         882.41

          110-5564-322        ELECTRICITY                       163.14       1,000         836.86

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.20         200         173.60

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                           87.28       1,000         460.58

          110-5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 164.85       1,500         841.55

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         126.43       6,000       5,134.00

          110-5570-326        FUEL                            1,330.96       4,500       2,227.38

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               438.63       4,500       3,904.30

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              5,000.00      60,000      44,625.00

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89      15,467      11,600.33

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         57.49         850         727.21

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         45.12         500         454.88

          122-5653-531        POSTAGE                            36.60         500         463.40

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         264.55       3,000       2,467.00

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29         700         570.13

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                     3,056.20      15,000       5,364.78

          123-5582-579        MISC. OTHER PURCHASED SERV        500.00         320         180.00-  Y

          123-5582-831        PARADES                           400.00           0         400.00-  Y

          123-5584-525        SPECIAL EVENT INSURANCE         5,150.00       4,000       1,150.00-  Y

          123-5584-531        POSTAGE                           123.09         500         353.91

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                     2,212.40      10,000       5,928.96

          123-5584-550        PRINTING & BINDING                600.00       1,500         900.00



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          123-5584-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        500.00      10,000       6,500.00

          123-5584-831        PARADES                           400.00         500         100.00

          123-5584-832        BEER TENT                      14,270.00      13,000       1,320.00-  Y

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                  32,000.00      43,000       5,000.00-  Y

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION          38,374.00     537,570     422,448.00

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        297.50      36,250      35,456.50

          128-5604-900        PARKS                              10.44           0          83.71-  Y

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     25,432.28   2,250,000   2,222,653.46

          211-5351-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 16.00           0          16.00-  Y

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    48.44         600         461.39

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       8,939.75     250,000     225,409.98

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              4.33      15,000      12,033.03

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,233.60      45,000      41,360.09

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,390.17       5,000       3,585.82

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        116.86       1,500       4,284.86-  Y

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                             9.84         600         575.47

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         156.74       2,500       2,187.00

          211-5353-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  50.00           0          50.00-  Y

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         77.67         500         387.35

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          25.00       1,000         824.26

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 824.17       2,000       1,175.83

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      95.31       8,000       7,370.00

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             47.52       1,500       1,011.48

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            205.27      20,000      18,958.74

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        493.00      20,000      19,035.25

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS          2,293.50      10,000       7,810.93

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                330.78       5,000       4,152.05

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      4,845.50     234,500     198,596.37

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   854.42       5,000       3,845.74

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            9,141.24      35,000      25,858.76

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                           412.89      15,000      11,919.11

          211-5356-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  15.16           0          15.16-  Y

          211-5356-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00       1,100         950.00

          211-5770-817        DEBT SERVICES                     500.00           0         500.00-  Y

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          31.77       1,200       1,001.75

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               3,834.99       1,500       2,864.99-  Y

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      72.44      15,000      14,506.86

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            158.73       1,500         916.43

          212-5342-361        SEWER PIPE                      1,632.15       3,000       1,367.85

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      7,481.24      20,000       6,412.48

          212-5342-364        SEWER LINE REPAIR MATERIAL        842.34       3,000       2,157.66

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         304.98       9,000       8,695.02

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                548.33       2,500         947.12

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        870.80     300,000     293,017.42

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,318.22      36,000      29,657.14

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      4,562.53     320,000     282,144.60

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI         98.79      40,000      39,477.67

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC        140.15      30,000      29,688.60



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         325.10       6,000       5,063.95

          212-5344-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI     37,500.00      38,000           0.00

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       72.11       1,000         814.87

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   854.42       5,000       3,880.73

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            9,141.25      35,000      25,858.76

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                           412.89      16,000      12,868.49

          212-5345-814        PRINT COPY MACHINE LEASE &        296.40       2,500       1,993.16

          212-5346-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  15.16           0          15.16-  Y

          212-5346-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,100         850.00

                                TOTAL:                      338,974.07

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        150.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          785.55

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      619.32

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             2,992.00

                    110-180                 PLANNING & ZONING                                    21.20

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             1,451.87

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                            1,636.37

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              105.68

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                              22,746.80

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  5,534.66

                    110-233                 DUI ASSESSMENT EXPENDS                               13.00

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            8,976.75

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                              357.03

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                  515.17

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          13,378.72

                    110-331                 STREET CLEANING                                   1,186.66

                    110-332                 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT                                   10.95

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                             9,226.83

                    110-338                 REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                         2,167.27

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                  759.61

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                     103.39

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      220.52

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               8,278.91

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                               2,031.49

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     2,065.85

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                         462.98

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                        994.23

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                       990.30

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                               1,302.93



 7/14/2011  4:03 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    46

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-555                 KINZEL FIELD                                        391.96

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                      123.12

                    110-559                 SOCCER COMPLEX                                      200.00

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                   2,729.40

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                   3,326.93

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                       7,820.74

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                          293.93

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                              2,148.15

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              5,000.00

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    112,409.16

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          3,503.25

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    3,503.25

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                                  900.00

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                        55,255.49

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                               56,155.49

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         38,671.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          38,671.50

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                                 10.44

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                     10.44

                    130-321                 STREETS                                          25,432.28

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             25,432.28

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                             16.00

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            12,027.40

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                9,160.05

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          10,408.55

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                             65.16

                    211-770                 DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS                                 500.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       32,177.16

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          15,777.77

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               1,318.22

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        42,698.68

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          10,704.96

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            115.16

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       70,614.79

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     338,974.07

    NO ERRORS



 7/15/2011  8:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-332045663          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: JUNE COBRA           107834          67.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             67.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          67.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201107127217       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      15,981.62

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201107147267       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      33,803.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         49,784.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      49,784.86

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201107127217       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      10,467.99

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201107147267       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      11,779.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         22,247.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      22,247.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      72,099.73

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      72,099.73



 7/15/2011  8:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         67.40     145,000     112,292.49

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 49,784.86   1,407,139   1,088,199.82

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      22,247.47     525,000     387,640.57

                                TOTAL:                       72,099.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    67.40

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   49,784.86

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        22,247.47

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            72,099.73

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      72,099.73

    NO ERRORS



 7/15/2011  8:03 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201107137225       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,085.06

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201107137228       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000         673.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          2,758.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       2,758.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       2,758.50

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       2,758.50



 7/15/2011  8:03 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   2,758.50     100,000      78,172.06

                                TOTAL:                        2,758.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     2,758.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             2,758.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       2,758.50

    NO ERRORS



 7/15/2011  8:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-44734              121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: ASPHALT              107841      19,650.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS         19,650.00

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-269712             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : SOUTH 19TH ST        107836       1,566.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS          1,566.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8050MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             107838         389.94

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8051MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             107838         560.12

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8052MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             107838         533.32

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8057MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    107838         906.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8058MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    107838       3,155.25

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8059MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    107838         828.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          6,372.63

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107127184       121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : SPRAYERS,TAPE MEASUR 107839         170.88

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201107127184       121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : SPRAYERS,TAPE MEASUR 107839          65.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            236.85

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-113017             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 107840         174.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            174.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      27,999.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-113017             121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 107840          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS             30.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:          30.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127158       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      107835         532.68

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127185       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          107835          43.77

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127186       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 121 N 16TH           107835         174.78

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201107127193       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     107835          33.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            784.41

 



 7/15/2011  8:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/06/2011 THRU  7/19/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-052227             121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC  107837         531.32

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-052411             121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC  107837         149.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003200  TOTALS            681.02

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:       1,465.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-11842              121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : TRAFFIC PAINT        107842         166.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS            166.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         166.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      29,660.91

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      29,660.91



 7/15/2011  8:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                        1,910.88      22,000      17,406.12

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING            26,022.63      66,000      29,613.44

          121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES         65.97       1,200       1,054.03

          121-5323-351        CONCRETE                           30.00       1,200       1,103.28

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            784.41     165,000     163,281.64

          121-5326-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              681.02      25,000      24,303.76

          121-5327-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE        166.00       4,000       3,718.39

                                TOTAL:                       29,660.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                          27,999.48

                    121-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                               30.00

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                   1,465.43

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             166.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              29,660.91

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      29,660.91

    NO ERRORS



 7-13-2011 11:06 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 21189 - Refunds From Zone 01                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  7/13/2011

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-09810-09     DRAKE, JEFF L               7/13/11 FINAL BILL    107705        44.96CR  000                 0.00

03-14500-14     GALLAHER, TARRI L           7/13/11 FINAL BILL    107706        25.17CR  100 35496          60.00CR

05-12700-08     REYNOLDS, FREDERICK         7/13/11 FINAL BILL    107707        10.38CR  000                 0.00

05-13500-05     BRAY, ROBERT J              7/13/11 FINAL BILL    107708        39.99CR  100 36791          60.00CR

05-14500-04     FREKING, TERESA             7/13/11 FINAL BILL    107709        31.94CR  100 36801          60.00CR

07-18110-09     SMITH, DUANE M              7/13/11 FINAL BILL    107710        48.12CR  100 35776          60.00CR

07-20110-13     PATTON, MATTHEW B           7/13/11 FINAL BILL    107711        31.81CR  000                 0.00

08-11200-06     GOOD, KATHLEEN R            7/13/11 FINAL BILL    107712        29.49CR  100 35796          60.00CR

09-03600-05     COLLINS, CINDA              7/13/11 FINAL BILL    107713        26.77CR  100 28610          60.00CR

09-14600-05     HOOTEN, CARRIE A            7/13/11 FINAL BILL    107714        53.36CR  100 36053          60.00CR



 7-14-2011  3:53 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 21250 - Refunds                                                                              G/L POSTING DATE:  7/14/2011

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

24-00510-04     BASHAM, BILL                7/14/11 DEMAND RETURN 107844        14.60CR  000                 0.00

24-25200-02     LOVE, MIKE                  7/14/11 DEMAND RETURN 107845        32.19CR  000                 0.00

26-10500-04     NUNAMAKER, PERRY            7/14/11 DEMAND RETURN 107846         5.91CR  000                 0.00

27-03100-03     SHRIVER, REX                7/14/11 DEMAND RETURN 107847        22.08CR  000                 0.00



 7-08-2011  9:39 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 21132 - Refunds From Zone 04                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  7/08/2011

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

27-02950-02     ANDERSON, ALBERT C          7/08/11 FINAL BILL    107660        47.69CR  100 36764          60.00CR

27-05000-08     SARGENT, DALTON D           7/08/11 FINAL BILL    107661        43.27CR  100 36714          60.00CR

27-16910-18     WHITE, DENNIS A             7/08/11 FINAL BILL    107662        56.33CR  100 36201          60.00CR

27-21200-06     UPHOFF, HEIDI A             7/08/11 FINAL BILL    107663        42.72CR  100 35744          60.00CR

28-04400-05     SCOTT, TERESA A             7/08/11 FINAL BILL    107664         9.07CR  100 35794          60.00CR

28-08000-10     DUKEMAN, CHRISTOPHER M      7/08/11 FINAL BILL    107665         7.72CR  100 33598          60.00CR

28-09100-12     NICOLAS, HEATHER L          7/08/11 FINAL BILL    107666        23.06CR  100 36439          60.00CR

28-19800-03     GORDON, DIANA P             7/08/11 FINAL BILL    107667        56.68CR  100 36669          60.00CR

29-00300-14     STEVENS-MYSCOFS, SHARON N   7/08/11 FINAL BILL    107668        50.61CR  100 36407          60.00CR

29-13900-06     SHINN CURTIS, LANE MYKA     7/08/11 FINAL BILL    107669        56.68CR  100 36777          60.00CR

32-03000-10     WICKMAN, TIM L              7/08/11 FINAL BILL    107670        28.46CR  100 36212          60.00CR

35-12900-05     KULL, STEPHEN L             7/08/11 FINAL BILL    107671        32.11CR  100 36327          60.00CR

36-06900-12     DAY, PENNY K                7/08/11 FINAL BILL    107672        36.24CR  100 36674          60.00CR

37-01700-01     RAWLINGS, ROGER             7/08/11 DEMAND RETURN 107673        29.30CR  000                 0.00



                      

NEW BUSINESS: 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011–1443 

 
A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING SURPLUS PROPERTY 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon owns the property at 2450 East Lake Paradise Road, also 
known as Lake Paradise Subdivision Lot 37; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property has been determined not to be necessary for the continued operation 
of the City of Mattoon; and 
 
WHEREAS, the solicitation of sealed bids and a minimum bid price of $5,000 has been 
recommended by staff. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The property at 2450 East Lake Paradise Road, also known as Lake Paradise 
Subdivision Lot 37, be declared surplus and be sold to the highest bidder at a price of not less 
than $5,000.00. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________,  
adopted this    day of ___________________, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):   __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names):  __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2011. 
 
 

_________________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________  ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011. 



0
 

0
 _. 0
 

0
 

I\
 )

 
0
 

0
 

0
3
 

0
 

0
 



                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1444  

 

AN ORDINANCE VACATING A PORTIONS OF PLANTER AVENUE, 

RICHMOND AVENUE AND 16
TH

 STREET IN THE CITY OF MATTOON, COLES 

COUNTY, ILLINOIS  

 
WHEREAS, The City of Mattoon has heretofore presented a Petition to the City Clerk to vacate 
a portion of Planter Avenue, Richmond Avenue and 16th Street which Petition requests that said 
portions of Planter Avenue, Richmond Avenue and 16th Street be vacated by the City of 
Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois; and 
 

WHEREAS, a copy of the plat of vacation is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 
“A”; and, 
 
WHEREAS, said Petition was recommended for approval at a meeting of the Mattoon Planning 
Commission held June 28, 2011; and,  
 
WHEREAS, a Public Hearing on said vacation was held immediately prior to the presentation 
of this Special Ordinance; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, has determined 
that the public interest will be served by vacating said portions of Planter Avenue, Richmond 
Avenue and 16th Street so as to relieve the public from further burden and responsibility of 
maintaining the public right-of-way. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 

MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as follows:  
 
Section 1.  That the portions of Planter Avenue, Richmond Avenue and 16th Street to be vacated 
is legally described as follows:  
 

RICHMOND AVENUE 

A part of Richmond Avenue in the Original Town of Mattoon, Coles County, 
Illinois more particularly described as follows: 
 
Beginning at an iron pin with #3140 cap at the northeast corner of Lot 1 of Block 
110 in the Original Town of Mattoon; thence on an assumed azimuth 270 degrees 
01 minute 16 seconds along the south right-of-way line of Richmond Avenue 
231.51 feet to a drill hole in concrete; thence azimuth 0 degrees 22 minutes 33 
seconds 1.00 foot; thence azimuth 90 degrees 01 minute 16 seconds parallel with 
the south right-of-way line of Richmond Avenue 231.51 feet to the extended west 
right-of-way line of 16th Street; thence azimuth 180 degrees 10 minutes 46 
seconds along the extended west right-of-way line of 16th Street, 1.00 foot to the 
Point of Beginning, and is as shown on the plat attached hereto and made a part 
hereof. 
 
16

TH
 STREET 

A part of 16th Street in the Original Town of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois more 
particularly described as follows: 
 



                      

Beginning at an iron pin with #3140 cap at the northeast corner of Lot 1 of Block 
110 in the Original Town of Mattoon; thence on an assumed azimuth 180 degrees 
10 minutes 46 seconds along the west right-of-way line of 16th Street 287.66 feet; 
thence azimuth 180 degrees 14 minutes 30 seconds continuing along said west 
right-of-way line of 16th Street 43.26 feet to an iron pin with #3140 cap; thence 
azimuth 90 degrees 18 minutes 32 seconds 1.00 foot; thence azimuth 0 degrees 14 
minutes 30 seconds parallel with the west right-of-way line of 16th Street 43.26 
feet; thence azimuth 0 degrees 10 minutes 46 seconds continuing parallel with 
said west right-of-way line of 16th Street 288.67 feet to a point 1.00 foot northerly 
of the extended south right-of-way line of Richmond Avenue and 1.00 foot 
easterly of the extended west right-of-way line of 16th Street; thence azimuth 270 
degrees 01 minute 16 seconds 1.00 foot to the extended west right-of-way line of 
16th Street; thence azimuth 180 degrees 10 minutes 46 seconds along the extended 
west right-of-way line of 16th Street 1.00 foot to the Point of Beginning, and is as 
shown on the plat attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
PLANTERS STREET 

All that part of Planters Street lying within Block 110 in the Original Town of 
Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, except that part previously vacated by special 
ordinance No. 155 City of Mattoon 7-6-48, and is as shown on the plat attached 
hereto and made a part hereof. 

 

Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 3. the City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
  
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by                 , 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this        day of    , 2011.  

 
 

      ________________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
____________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien,    J. Preston Owen 
City Clerk     City Attorney 
 
 



                      

Effective Date:  _______________________ 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011.  







                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011 - 1445 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING SALE OF SURPLUS REAL ESTATE OWNED 

BY THE MUNICIPALITY TO THE MATTOON AREA FAMILY YOUNG MEN’S 

CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 

 

WHEREAS, state statute (65 ILCS 5/11-76-4.1) enables the corporate authorities to accept any 
contract proposal determined by them to be in the best interest of the municipality by a vote of 
two-thirds of the corporate authorities then holding office, but in no event at a price less than 
80% of the appraised value; and 
 

WHEREAS, the property being sold is land currently leased to the Mattoon Area Family Young 
Men’s Christian Association and is described in the plat of survey and the attached plat of 
vacation, which are attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibits “A” and “B”; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the parcel is zoned partially C- 3, Service Commercial and partially C-4 General 
Commercial; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby makes a finding that the real estate owned by the 
municipality that is the subject of this ordinance is no longer necessary or required for the use of 
the municipality; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mattoon Area Family Young Men’s Christian Association has made an offer to 
purchase the property for $175,000.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mattoon Area Family Young Men’s Christian Association currently leases the 
property from the City of Mattoon and the Lease contains a provision allowing the YMCA to 
purchase the property during the term of the lease; and   
 
WHEREAS, Stan Gordon of Gordon Appraisal Service, Inc., a State Certified General Real 
Estate Appraiser, determined $195,000.00 was the fair market value of the real estate as of June 
21, 2011 and the appraisal is available in the Mattoon City Clerk’s office for inspection.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 

MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance 
 

Section 2. The City Attorney is authorized to prepare closing documents in the standard form for 
real estate transactions and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign documents 
conveying by a Warranty Deed fee simple title to the real estate described in Section 3 of this 
ordinance to the Mattoon Area Family Young Men’s Christian Association subject to a payment 
in the amount of $175,000.00 and the payment of the cost of the survey and title work. All leases 
and any other agreements between the City and the Mattoon Area Family Young Men’s 
Christian Association regarding the property shall terminate effective on the closing on the real 
estate transaction with the City and Mattoon and Mattoon Area Family Young Men’s Christian 
Association to execute a release in a proper form. 
 

Section 3. The real estate to be conveyed pursuant to this ordinance is legally described as: 



                      

 

Part of Block 110 in the Original Town of Mattoon and part of the former St. 
Louis, Alton and Terre Haute Railroad right-of-way, all located in the City of 
Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at an iron pin with #3140 cap at the northeast corner of Lot 1 of Block 
110 in the Original Town of Mattoon; thence on an assumed azimuth 180 degrees 
10 minutes 46 seconds along the west right-of-way line of 16th Street 287.66 feet; 
thence azimuth 180 degrees 14 minutes 30 seconds continuing along the said west 
right-of-way line of 16th Street 43.26 feet to an iron pin with #3140 cap; thence 
azimuth 270 degrees 18 minutes 32 seconds along a line parallel with and 30.00 
feet perpendicular distance southerly of the south wall of the YMCA Building 
295.28 feet to an iron pin with #3140 cap; thence azimuth 0 degrees 17 minutes 
06 seconds 146.01 feet to an iron pin with #3140 cap; thence azimuth 90 degrees 
17 minutes 44 seconds 62.92 feet to an iron pin with #3140 cap; thence azimuth 0 
degrees 22 minutes 33 seconds 183.73 feet to a drill hole in concrete on the south 
right-of-way line of Richmond Avenue; thence azimuth 90 degrees 01 minute 16 
seconds along the south right-of-way line of Richmond Avenue 231.51 feet to the 
Point of Beginning containing 1.970 acres, more or less, and is as shown on the 
plat attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

And 
 
A part of Richmond Avenue in the Original Town of Mattoon, Coles County, 
Illinois more particularly described as follows: 
 
Beginning at an iron pin with #3140 cap at the northeast corner of Lot 1 of Block 
110 in the Original Town of Mattoon; thence on an assumed azimuth 270 degrees 
01 minute 16 seconds along the south right-of-way line of Richmond Avenue 
231.51 feet to a drill hole in concrete; thence azimuth 0 degrees 22 minutes 33 
seconds 1.00 foot; thence azimuth 90 degrees 01 minute 16 seconds parallel with 
the south right-of-way line of Richmond Avenue 231.51 feet to the extended west 
right-of-way line of 16th Street; thence azimuth 180 degrees 10 minutes 46 
seconds along the extended west right-of-way line of 16th Street, 1.00 foot to the 
Point of Beginning, and is as shown on the plat attached hereto and made a part 
hereof. 
 
And 

 
A part of 16th Street in the Original Town of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois more 
particularly described as follows: 
 
Beginning at an iron pin with #3140 cap at the northeast corner of Lot 1 of Block 
110 in the Original Town of Mattoon; thence on an assumed azimuth 180 degrees 
10 minutes 46 seconds along the west right-of-way line of 16th Street 287.66 feet; 
thence azimuth 180 degrees 14 minutes 30 seconds continuing along said west 
right-of-way line of 16th Street 43.26 feet to an iron pin with #3140 cap; thence 
azimuth 90 degrees 18 minutes 32 seconds 1.00 foot; thence azimuth 0 degrees 14 
minutes 30 seconds parallel with the west right-of-way line of 16th Street 43.26 
feet; thence azimuth 0 degrees 10 minutes 46 seconds continuing parallel with 
said west right-of-way line of 16th Street 288.67 feet to a point 1.00 foot northerly 



                      

of the extended south right-of-way line of Richmond Avenue and 1.00 foot 
easterly of the extended west right-of-way line of 16th Street; thence azimuth 270 
degrees 01 minute 16 seconds 1.00 foot to the extended west right-of-way line of 
16th Street; thence azimuth 180 degrees 10 minutes 46 seconds along the extended 
west right-of-way line of 16th Street 1.00 foot to the Point of Beginning, and is as 
shown on the plat attached hereto and made a part hereof 

 

Section 4. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this      day of    , 2011.  
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor    
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
__________________________  ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011. 











                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1446  

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A CROSS EASEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF MATTOON AND MATTOON AREA FAMILY YOUNG MEN’S 

CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION.  

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon (City) has constructed a parking lot between Broadway 
Avenue and the new Mattoon Area Family Young Men’s Christian Association (YMCA) 
building for the general public use, including the use by the YMCA, and has constructed a 
detention area to the west of the new YMCA building; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the YMCA has constructed a new building on the property it is purchasing from 
the City; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City and YMCA desire to memorialize their agreement for the use of the 
parking facilities and other uses for both parcels, and; 
 

WHEREAS, the form of the Cross Easement Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 
incorporated in this Special Ordinance by this reference.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 

MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as follows:  
 
Section 1.  The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the Cross Easement 
Agreement.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________, adopted this 
______ day of ___________________, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this       day of    , 2011.  

 
 
 

      ________________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 



                      

 
 
____________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien,    J. Preston Owen 
City Clerk     City Attorney 
 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011.  
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CROSS EASEMENT AGREEMENT 

 

THIS CROSS EASEMENT AGREEMENT, entered into this   day of July, 2011 by and 

between the City of Mattoon, an Illinois Municipal Corporation (hereinafter referred to as City) 

and the Mattoon Area Family Young Men’s Christian Association, and Illinois Not-For-Profit 

Corporation (hereinafter referred to as YMCA). 

 

W I T N E S S E T H 

 

WHEREAS, City is the owner of a fee simple in that certain tract or parcel of real property 

located in the County of Coles and State of Illinois, a more particular description of which real 

property is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A (said parcel being hereinafter 

referred to as Parcel A); and 

 

WHEREAS, YMCA is the owner of that certain tract or parcel of real property located in the 

County of Coles and State of Illinois as described more particularly in Exhibit B, attached hereto 

and incorporated herein (said Parcel being hereinafter referred to as Parcel B) and further 

described in Exhibit “C”; and 

 

WHEREAS, City has improved Parcel A by constructing thereon a parking lot and a detention 

area; and 

 

WHEREAS, YMCA has improved Parcel B by constructing thereon a building substantially in 

the location shown on the Site Plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to enter into this Cross Easement Agreement for the joint 

use of walking, parking, and driving areas in Parcel A, and Parcel B and for the joint rights of 

access to, and ingress and egress and surface water drainage over and across such areas; 



 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to be realized by such joint use, the 

mutual agreements set forth herein, and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt and 

sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do hereby agree as follows: 

 

1. City does hereby establish, give, grant, and convey to YMCA, its respective successors, 

successors-in-title, and assigns, and the tenants, customers, employees, and invitees of City and 

YMCA, a non-exclusive easement appurtenant to and for the benefit of Parcel B for passage and 

use for the purpose of ingress and egress to and from Parcel B over Parcel A from present 16th 

Street, and for the purpose of walking upon and driving and parking vehicles upon and across all 

those sidewalks, entrances, drives, lanes, and parking areas in Parcel A which are now or may 

hereafter from time to time be used for pedestrian and vehicular traffic and parking, and for the 

purpose of drainage of surface water over, across, and under Parcel A and for the purpose of 

using any water retention basin located on Parcel A, and for the purpose of installation, 

maintenance, and repair of underground utilities serving any portion of Parcel B over and across 

such portion of Parcel A. 

 

2. YMCA does hereby establish, give, grant, and convey to City, its successors, successors-

in-title, and assigns and the tenants, customers, employees, and invitees of YMCA and City, a 

non-exclusive easement appurtenant to and for the benefit of Parcel A for passage and use for the 

purpose of ingress and egress to and from Parcel A over Parcel B for the purpose of walking 

upon and driving and parking vehicles upon and across all those sidewalks, entrances, drives, 

lanes, and parking areas in Parcel B which are now or may hereafter from time to time be used 

for pedestrian and vehicular traffic and parking and for the purpose of drainage of surface water 

over, across, and under Parcel B and for the purpose of using any water retention facilities 

located on Parcel B and for the purpose of installation, maintenance, and repair of underground 

utilities serving any portion of Parcel A over and across such portions of Parcel B. 

 

3. No party hereto shall, at any time prior to the termination of the easements herein granted, 

erect or construct, or cause to be erected or constructed, any fence, wall, curb, or other barrier 

between Parcel A, or Parcel B or in any manner interfere with or restrict the full and complete 

use and enjoyment by any party of the easements herein granted. The buildings presently located 

or in the process of construction on Parcel B shall not be considered such an interference of 

restriction. 

 



4. In connection with the installation, maintenance, or repair of utilities as provided for in 

paragraph 1 and paragraph 2 hereof, the owner of the parcel to which such utilities are being 

installed shall insure that such installations, maintenance, or repair is undertaken in a manner so 

as to minimize the effect of ease of access by customers and other business invitees to other 

business located on the balance of the Parcels. All such work shall be done promptly and in a 

good workmanlike manner. Any portion of the Parcels which is affected by such installation, 

maintenance, and or repair shall be restored to the same condition as existed prior to such work. 

 

5. Each party hereby grants and conveys to the other party, its successors, successors-in-title, 

assigns, or tenants, at any time and from time to time during the term of this Agreement, the 

right, but not the obligation, to enter upon the other party's parcel or parcels for the purpose of 

constructing, installing, and maintaining the parking lot, driveways, sidewalks, and lighting.  

 

6. The parking lot, sidewalks, driveways, and lighting located on Parcel A and Parcel B shall 

be maintained in good order and repair by the respective owners of such Parcels at all times 

during the term of this Agreement, including striping, snow, ice and trash removal. The owner of 

each of such Parcels shall keep the parking lot located thereon lighted during the hours of 

business maintained by any tenant or business enterprise located on such parcel. 

 

7. The easements, restrictions, and agreements provided for herein shall be effective upon 

execution of this Cross Easement Agreement by the parties hereto. The easements provided for 

herein shall run with the land and shall constitute a use for cross benefits to and burdens upon 

Parcel A, or Parcel B. The easements provided for herein shall inure to the benefit of and be 

binding upon the respective successors, successors-in-title, assigns, heirs, and tenants of each 

party hereto and the customers, employees, and invitees of such parties, and shall remain in full 

force and effect and shall be unaffected by any change in ownership of Parcel A, or Parcel B, or 

any of them, or by any change of use, demolition, reconstruction, expansion, or other 

circumstances, except as specified herein. The agreement and undertakings by each party hereto 

shall be enforceable by action for specific performance, it being agreed by both parties hereto 

that an action for damages would not be an adequate remedy for a breach of this Cross Easement 

Agreement. 

 

8. This instrument is not intended to, and should not be construed to dedicate the said 

easement areas to the general public, nor shall this instrument be construed to restrict the use and 

development of Parcel A, or Parcel B, except as stated herein. City shall at all times cause there 

to be available 200 parking spaces on Parcel A without said spaces being specifically designated 



for use by YMCA or any other party. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing and 

subject to the limitations contained herein, City and YMCA shall have the right to expand, alter, 

modify, or demolish all or part of the buildings and other improvements on Parcel A, or Parcel B 

or develop said parcels in any manner they see fit, it being the intent of this instrument to grant 

cross easements over parking, drives, sidewalks, and common areas as they exist from time to 

time without limiting the right of City or YMCA to alter, demolish, or redevelop said areas 

except as provided in the Paragraph 8. 

 

9. Upon the written request of the owner of any of the Parcels, the then owner of any Parcel, 

or any portion thereof, shall execute and deliver, within ten (10) days after receipt of such 

request, a certificate certifying that there are no known defaults on the part of any party to this 

Agreement or, if there are such defaults, specifying the particulars of such defaults and the action 

required to remedy it and certifying that there are no setoffs or defenses to the enforcement of the 

terms of this Agreement, or if there are, specifying the particulars of such setoffs or defenses. 

 

10. This Agreement shall be recorded in the Office of the Recorder, Coles County, Illinois, 

and shall be prior in title to any deed of trust which is now or may hereafter be placed upon any 

of Parcel A and Parcel B. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Cross Easement Agreement 

under seal as of the date first above written. 
 
 

MATTOON AREA FAMILY YOUNG MEN’S 
CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 

  
 
 
     ___________________________________ 
     Its’ President 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
________________________________ 
Its’ Secretary 
 
     CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY  
     ILLINOIS  
 



 
     By __________________________________  
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
     Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk  
 





Parcel "B"





                      

 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Report 

MEETING DATE:      07/19/2011    CDR NO: 2011-1232     
 
SUBJECT:   Exec. Session Minutes & Verbatim Recordings 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  07/13/2011 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): To be distributed in Exec Session. 
 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ N/A $ N/A $ N/A $ N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN 
THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
 “I move to approve release of all Executive Session minutes from May 3, 1991 through June 30, 
2011, except for May 3, 16, 23, 1991; October 14, 20, 2009; May 18, 2010; September 7, 2010; 
January 18, 2011; February 22, 2011; April 12, 2011; May 3, 17, 2011; June 7, 2011 and to approve 
the destruction of Executive Session verbatim records that have been approved for release in written 
form as follows:  July 7, 13, 21, 2009; August 4, 24, 2009; September 2, 14, 15, 28, 29, 30, 2009; 
October 6, 2009; November 17, 20, 23, 2009; December 7, 8, 14, 15, 21, 2009.”  
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 

 
Per 5 ILCS 120/2.06 (d) “Each public body shall periodically, but no less than semi-annually, meet to 
review minutes of all closed meetings.  At such meetings, a determination shall be made, and reported in 
an open session that (1) the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of those minutes or (2) that 
the minutes or portions thereof no longer require confidential treatment and are available for public 
inspection.” 
 
“(c) The verbatim record may be destroyed without notification to or the approval of a records 
commission or the State Archivist under the Local Records Act or the State Records Act no less than 18 
months after the completion of the meeting recorded but only after: (1) the public body approves the 
destruction of a particular recording; and (2) the public body approves minutes of the closed meeting that 
meet the written minutes requirements of subsection (a) of this Section.” 
 
The City Clerk has reviewed the pertinent confidential copies of minutes of closed meetings from the 
period May 1, 1991 through June, 2011 with City Attorney & Treasurer Owen, who deemed that the 
abovementioned minutes could be considered available for public inspection.  
 
At its regular meeting of July 19, 2011, the Council will be asked to acknowledge the review of the 
minutes and exceptions, due to the opinion of the City Attorney that the executive session minutes of 
these closed meetings are determined to require confidential treatment, and to approve the destruction of 
verbatim records for applicable Executive Session meetings. 



                      

 
   ---------------------------------------------------------- 

     Nothing follows 


	Agenda - July 19, 2011
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES:July 5, 2011 – Regular
	Fire Dept Report - June 2011
	Bills & Payroll - first half July 
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011–1443 Declaring Surplus Property Lot 37 Lake Paradise Subdivision
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1444 Vacation of Planters & Richmond Avenue and 16th Street
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011 - 1445 Sale of Surplus Real Estate to YMCA
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1446 Cross Easement with YMCA
	CDR NO: 2011-1232 Exec Session Minutes



